
 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum #1 
 

ITB 18-219 

GUARDRAIL REPAIR 

Invitation to Bid Due:  August 7, 2018@ 12noon EST. 

 
• Is there pre-bid meeting scheduled? Is it mandatory? No 

 

• Do you have a construction cost/estimated budget? No 
 

• Is there a designer (engineer./architect) for this project? No, repair is in kind 
 

• Are there any addenda released as of this moment? No 
 

• Can we obtain copy of the plan holder’s list? No 

 


